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June 20, 2007 

 

 

 

Federal Election Commission 

999 E St., NW 

Washington, DC  20463 

 

Reference:  C00341743 

 

Report:  June Monthly (5/1/07-5/31/07) 

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

 

Please note that the June Monthly report includes a schedule H1 to disclose the allocation percentage between the 

nonfederal and federal accounts, beginning 5/1/07.  Volunteer PAC will allocate using the flat minimum percentage of 50% 

federal funds.  The software will not allow the Committee to file the H1 unless it includes the 50% allocation in both 

sections of Part B. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Dawn Perkerson 

Treasurer 


